
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Andrew Lewman
Sho Ho

Roger Dinaiedine 
Tor Metrics Portal
Tuesday, December 15, 2009 12:34:53 PM

Hello Ken, Kelly, and Sho,

We've put together a portal to highlight the some of the statistics 
we're collecting about the Tor network. I thought you would be 
interested to see how tor is fairing in select countries, how many 
relays we have over time, bridges over time, and if tor is getting 
faster or slower. We've also documented the process and where the 
source files are so others can replicate or contradict our findings.

http://metrics.tQrprQject,Qrg/ is the base portal.

Feel free to ask questions about what the data show or how we interpret it. 

Enjoy.

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
pqp 0X31B0974B

Website: https://torproject.org/
Blog: https://blog.torproiect.ora/
Identi.ca: torproject

http://metrics.tQrprQject,Qrg/
https://torproject.org/
https://blog.torproiect.ora/


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Andrew Lewman
Sho HP

Roger Dinoiedine 
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

http://metrics.torproject.org/ is the base portal.

Feel free to ask questions about what the data show or how we interpret it. 

Enjoy.

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
pgp 0x31B0974B

Website: https://torproiect.orQ/
Blog: https;//blog.tQrprojeetp.[g/.
Identi.ca: torproject

http://metrics.torproject.org/
https://torproiect.orQ/


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Andrew Lewman
SllP.bP

Roger Pinaledine 
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

http;//metrics,torproject.org/ is the base portal.

Feel free to ask questions about what the data show or how we interpret it. 

Enjoy.

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
pqp 0x31B0974B

Website: https://torproiect.ora/
Blog: https://bloQ.torproiect.org/
Identi.ca: torproject

https://torproiect.ora/
https://bloQ.torproiect.org/


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Andrew Lewman
Sho Ho

Roger Dinoledine 
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

Website: https://torproiect.org/
Blog: https://bloa.torproiect.org/
Identi.ca: torproject

http://metrics.torproject.org/
https://torproiect.org/
https://bloa.torproiect.org/


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Ken Berman
Andrew lewmen

Sho Ho
Tor mobile app?
Wednesday, May 26, 2010 10:36:38 AM

Andrew - is such a thing on your radar?



From: Andrew lewman
To: Kelly.-De.YQa
Cc: Ken Berman
Subject: Tor monthly report late
Date: Monday, September 12, 2011 12:13:43 AM

Hello Kelly and Ken,

Due to a number of personal issues, I've been unable to get the monthly report 
done for tomorrow. I'm going to make sure you get it on Tuesday. Sorry for 
the delay.

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
Kelly DeYoe: Ken Berman
Tor Project April 2011 Progress Report
Saturday, May 07, 2011 10:22:39 PM
2011-April-Monthly-Report, pdf

Hello Ken and Kelly,

Please find attached our monthly report for April 2011 

As always feel free to ask questions.

Thanks!

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Amlieiy-le.fflm.an
: ShO hQ 

Karen Reillv 
Tor Project April Progress Report 
Monday, May 10, 2010 1:24:44 PM 

2Q10-April-BgG-Rgport,pdf

Please find attached our progress report for April 2010. As always, we're 
free for a discussion about any of the topics in the report.

Thanks!

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
pgp 0x31B0974B

(b )(6 )

Website: https://www.tQrprQject.Qrg/ 
Blog: https://blog.tQrprQject..Q.ng/. 
Identi.ca: torproject



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
: Sho Ho 

Karen Reillv: Roger Dingledlne
Tor Project August 2010 Report
Monday, September 13, 2010 12:37:10 PM
2010-Auoust-Monthlv-ReDort-BBG.pdf

Hello Ken, Kelly, and Sho,

I apologize for the tardiness of this report. If you have any 
questions about the report, please ask us.

Thanks!

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
pgp 0X31B0974B

(b )(6 )

Website: https://www.torpro,iect.org/ 
Blog: https://blog.torproiect.orq/ 
Identi.ca: torproject 
Skype: lewmanator

https://www.torpro
https://blog.torproiect.orq/


From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
Kelly DeYoe: Ken Berman: Sho Ho 
Tor Project December 2009 Progress Report 
Sunday, January 10, 2010 11:41:59 PM 
20l0-Qi-Qi-iBB-pecembgr-report.pdf

Hello Kelly, Ken, and Sho,

Please find attached our December 2009 progress report. As always, feel 
free to ask questions.

Thanks!

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
pgp 0x31B0974B

(b ) (6)

Website: https://torproiect.orQ/ 
Blog: https://blog.torprojecLoig/ 
Identi.ca: torproject

https://torproiect.orQ/


From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Apdr.e.vx-lew.m.an
l; sho Hq

Tor Project December 2009 Progress Report 
Sunday, January 10, 2010 11:41:59 PM
2010-01-01-IBB-December-report.pdf

Hello Kelly, Ken, and Sho,

Please find attached our December 2009 progress report. As always, feel 
free to ask questions.

Thanks!

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
pgp 0X31B0974B

Website: https://torproject.or.g/. 
Blog: https://blog.torprQje.ct.pigZ 
Identi.ca: torproject

https://torproject.or.g/


Cc: Roger Pingledine
Subject: Tor Project December 2010 Progress
Date: Monday, January 10, 2011 4:21:28 PM
Attachments: 2010-December-Monthlv-ReDoit-BBG.pdf

From: Andrew Lewman

Hello Kelly, Ken, and Sho,

Please find attached our monthly report for December 2010. As always, 
feel free to ask questions.

Thanks!

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman

Tor Project February 2011 Progress Report 
Tuesday, March 08, 2011 4:30:52 PM 
2011-Februarv-Monthly-Report, pdf

Please find attached our progress report for Feb 2011. Thanks! 

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
; Sho Ho: j  

Tor Project February Progress Report 
Wednesday, March 10, 2010 11:59:42 AM
2010-Februarv-BBG-Report.pdf

; Karen Reillv

Hello Kelly, Sho, and Ken,

Here is our progress report for February. Feel free to ask questions. 

Thanks!

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
pgp 0x31B0974B

(b) (6)

Website: https://www.torproiect.org/ 
Blog: https://bloa.torproiect.org/ 
Identi.ca: torproject

https://www.torproiect.org/
https://bloa.torproiect.org/


From: Andrew Lewman
To: Malita Pyspn; Kelly DeYoe

(b) (6)
Subject: Tor Project Invoice #42
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 9:55:27 AM
Attachments: 2011-Qctober-Invoice-no42.odf

Hello Malita and Kelly,

Please find attached our final invoice for our active contract. Thanks.

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew lew man
: Kelly DeYc>g

Tor Project Invoice for April 2011 
Tuesday, May 31, 2011 12:04:45 PM
2011-ADril-36th-Invoice.Ddf

Hello Malita and Kelly,

Please find attached our 36th invoice for work performed in April 2011. 

Thanks!

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
Kelly DeYoe: Malita Dvson
Tor Project invoice for July-Aug
Thursday, September 15, 2011 5:12:51 PM
201l-Auaust-invoice-no40.pdf

Hello Malita and Kelly,

Please find attached our invoice for July-August work. 

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
Malita Dvson
Kelly DeYoe: _______________________

Tor Project Invoice for June-July work 
Wednesday, August 10, 2011 4:51:09 PM

2011-Julv-Invoice-no39.odf

Hello Malita and Kelly,

Please find attached our invoice for June/July work. 

Thanks!

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman 
Malita..Dy.s.Qa

Tor Project Invoice for June-July work 
Wednesday, August 10, 2011 4:51:09 PM
2011-]ulv-Invoice-no39.Ddf

Hello Malita and Kelly,

Please find attached our invoice for June/July work. 

Thanks!

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
(b) (6)

Tor Project Invoice for September 
Monday, October 17, 2011 10:51:37 AM
2011-September-invoice-no41.pdf

Hello Malita and Kelly,

Please find attached our invoice for Aug-Sep work. Thanks!

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Roger Pingledine
Tor Project July Status Report
Monday, August 10, 2009 4:22:58 AM

Andrew Lewman

2009-08-02-IB8-Julv-report.pdf

l; Kelly DeYoe

Hello Ken and Kelly,

Sorry for the delay in getting this out, as we've been traveling, most 
recently at PET Symposium.

As always, if there are any questions, feel free to ask.

Thanks!

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
pqp 0X31B0974B

Website: https://tQrproject.Qrg/ 
Blog: https://blog.torproiect.orQ/ 
Identica/Twitter: torproject

https://t
https://blog.torproiect.orQ/


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
: ShP HP 

Karen Reillv
Tor Project June 2010 Monthly Report 
Friday, July 09, 2010 6:33:42 PM 
2010-June-Monthlv-Report-BBG.pdf

Hello Kelly, Ken, and Sho,

Our monthly progress report for June 2010 is attached. As always, feel 
free to ask any questions.

Thanks!

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
pgp 0x31B0974B

( b ) (6)

Website: https://www.torproject.org/ 
Blog: https://blog.torproiect,orq/ 
Identi.ca: torproject 
Skype: lewmanator

https://www.torproject.org/
https://blog.torproiect,orq/


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew lewman
Ken Berman: Sho Ho 

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
Blog: https://bloq.torproiect.orq/ 
Identi.ca: torproject 
Skype: lewmanator

https://www.torproiect.org/
https://bloq.torproiect.orq/


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Tor Project March 2010 Report 
Monday, April 12, 2010 11:11:33 AM

Andrew l ewman
Ken Berman: Kelly DeYoe: Sho Ho

2010-March-BBG-ReDort.odf

Karen Reillv

Hello Ken, Kelly, and Sho,

Please find attached our monthly report for March 2010.

As always, if you have questions, feel free to ask. I f  you'd like a 
conference call to walk through this report, or to ask questions, we're 
open to that as well.

Thanks!

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
pgp 0x31B0974B

Website: https://www.torprQject,Qrg/ 
Blog: https://blog.torproject.org/ 
Identi.ca: torproject

https://blog.torproject.org/


From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman

Tor Project March 2011 Report 
Friday, April 08, 2011 11:28:43 AM 
2011-March-Monthlv-Report.pdf

Hello Ken, Kelly, and Sho,

Please find attached our monthly progress report for March 2011. 

Thanks!

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew lewman 
Kelly DeYoe: Ken Berman 
Roger Dingledine
Tor Project May Progress Report 
Wednesday, June 10, 2009 8:29:44 AM 
2009-06-06-lBB-mav-report.odf

Hello Ken and Kelly,

Please find attached our progress report for May. Feel free to ask any 
questions on its contents.

Thanks!

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
pgp 0x31B0974B

(b ) (6)

Website: https://torproiect.org/ 
Blog: https://bloa.torproiect.ora/ 
Identica/Twitter: torproject

https://torproiect.org
https://bloa.torproiect.ora/


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman 
Kellv DeYoe

Tor Project Monthly Report for January 2011 
Tuesday, February 08, 2011 10:57:20 AM
2011-Januarv-Monthlv-ReDort-BBG.Ddf

Hello Ken, Kelly, and Sho,

Please find attached the monthly progress report for January 
2011. As always, feel free to ask questions.

Thanks!

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From: Andrew Lew man
To: Kelly U.eYae.

(b)(6)
Subject: Tor Project Monthly Report for June 2012
Date: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 11:00:06 AM
Attachments: 2012-June-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthlv-ReDort.Ddf

Hello Kelly,

I wrote up a monthly report for the first 12 days of the contract. The 
contract didn't specify who to email these reports too, feel free to 
tell me where they go in the future.

Thanks!

Andrew
http://tpo.is/contact 
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpo.is/contact


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
Ken ge rman

Roger Dinnleriine
Tor Project Monthly Report for March 2009 
Saturday, April 11, 2009 3:05:21 PM 
2009-04-07-IBB-march—report.odf

Hello Ken and Kelly,

Attached is the March 2009 monthly progress report. Sorry for the 
delay.

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
pgp 0x31B0974B

(b )(6 )

Website: https://torproiect.ora/ 
Blog: https://blQg.torprQject.Qrg/ 
Identica/Twitter: torproject

https://torproiect.ora/


From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
Kelly DeYoe: Sho Ho: Ken Berman 
Tor Project Monthly Report for May 2011 
Wednesday, June 08, 2011 9:46:35 PM
2011-Mav-Monthlv-ReDort.pdf

Hello Kelly, Sho, and Ken,

Please find attached our monthly report for May. As always, feel free 
to ask questions.

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew l ewman
Sho Ho

ReaenDiaaiedme
Tor Project November 2009 Status Report 
Thursday, December 10, 2009 1:37:17 AM
2009-12-01-IBB-November-reoort.pdf

Hello BBGers,

Ken, great to see you this week.

Please find attached our November 2009 progress report. As always, feel 
free to ask questions.

Thanks!

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
pqp 0X31B0974B

Website: https://torproject.orQ/ 
Blog: https://bloa.torproiect.org/ 
Identi.ca: torproject

https://torproject.orQ/
https://bloa.torproiect.org/


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
i: Sho Ho

Rooer Dinoledine
Tor Project November 2009 Status Report 
Thursday, December 10, 2009 1:37:17 AM
2009-12-01-IBB-November-report.odf

Hello BBGers,

Ken, great to see you this week.

Please find attached our November 2009 progress report. As always, feel 
free to ask questions.

Thanks!

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
DQD 0X31B0974B

Website: https://torproiect.org/ 
Blog: https://blQg.torprQject.org/. 
Identi.ca: torproject

https://torproiect.org/


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
: ShQ.Ha 

Ej Karen Reillv 
Tor Project October 2010 Progress Report 
Tuesday, November 09, 2010 10:09:11 AM
2010-October-Monthlv-Reoort-BBG.Ddf

Hello Kelly, Ken, and Sho,

Attached is our monthly progress report for October 2010. 

Happy to take questions. Thanks!

Andrew
pgp 0x31B0974B



From: Andrew Lewman
To: Ken Berman: Kelly PeYoe: Roger Dinaledine: Sho Ho: Jill Moss
Subject: Tor Project October 2011 Progress
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 11:08:35 PM
Attachments: 2011 -October-Monthlv-Renort. ndf

Hello BBG,

Please find attached our monthly progress in October 2011. As this is our last 
report for this contract, I hope you've enjoyed them. I will continue to 
publish the community reports, albeit with some changes going forward.

You can always find the community reports at
https://archive.torproiect.org/monthly-report-archive/ in pdf and text 
formats.

Thanks!

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B

https://archive.torproiect.org/monthly-report-archive/


Cc: Roger Dinaledine
Subject: Tor Project September 2009 Report
Date: Monday, October 05, 2009 9:34:20 PM
Attachments: 2009-10-01-iBB-SeDtember-reDort.pdf

From: Andrew Lewman

Hello Ken, Kelly, and Sho,

Attached is our progress report for September 2009. As always, feel 
free to ask questions.

Thanks!

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
pgp 0x31B0974B

( b ) (6)

Website: https://torproject.orQ/ 
Blog: https://bloq.torproiect.orQ/ 
Identi.ca: torproject

https://torproject.orQ/
https://bloq.torproiect.orQ/


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
Ken Bermgn; Kelly DeYoe: Sho Ho 
Roger Pinaledine
Tor Project September 2009 Report 
Monday, October 05, 2009 9:34:20 PM 
2009-10-01-IBB-SeDtember-reDOrt.pdf

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
Blog: https://blog.torproiect.org/ 
Identi.ca: torproject

https://torproiect.ora/
https://blog.torproiect.org/


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Tor proposal for you
Thursday, April 29, 2010 12:16:07 PM

Andrew lew man

2010-2011-BBG-Proposal.pdf

i; Kelly. PeYpg
Karen Reilly

Hello Kelly and Ken,

We are happy you're interested in renewing our contract. Rather than send you 
a dense 20-page proposal, I've simply listed out possible work items in a 
menu-like format. We'd love it if you chose the items that keep Tor moving 
forward in the select areas that match your goals for the next year. Feel 
free to choose all of the options, too. And please ask questions about any of 
them.

Attached is the proposal.

Thanks!

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
pqp 0x31B0974B

Website: https://www.torpro,iect.org/.
Blog: https://blog.tQrprQje.ct.Qrg/.
Identi.ca: torproject

https://www.torpro


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
Ken Berman: Kelly DeYoe: Sho Ho 
Karen Reilly; Roger Dinaledine 
Tor September Progress Report 
Wednesday, October 06, 2010 11:29:29 AM 
2010-September-Monthlv-Report-BBG.pdf

Hello Kelly, Ken, and Sho,

Please find attached our progress report for September 2010. We're 
available for questions if you have any. Thanks!

Andrew
pgp 0x31B0974B



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman

Tor Solutions April -May Monthly
Monday, June 03, 2013 9:28:23 PM
2013-April-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthlv-ReDort.Ddf

Hello Kelly and Sho,

Apologies for the late email. I could swear I sent this already, but 
couldn't find a copy of it in my sent mail.

Please find attached the monthly report.

Thanks.

Andrew
http://tpo.is/contact 
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpo.is/contact


From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew l ewmen
Kelly DeYoe: Sho Ho
Tor Solutions April-May Monthly
Monday, June 03, 2013 9:28:23 PM
2013-April-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthlv-Reoort.Ddf

Hello Kelly and Sho,

Apologies for the late email. T could swear I sent this already, but 
couldn't find a copy of it in my sent mail.

Please find attached the monthly report.

Thanks.

Andrew
http://tpo.is/contact 
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpo.is/contact


From: Andrew Lewman
To: Kelly.JBeYoe.; Malita Dvson

(b) (6)
Subject: Tor Solutions Corp Invoice 8
Date: Sunday, March 03, 2013 10:24:04 PM
Attachments: 2013-03-03-TorSolutions-Invoice-8.odf

Hello Kelly and Malita,

Please find attached the 8th invoice for our contract. Thanks.

Andrew
h ttp : / / tpQ.is/cont9ct
pgp 0x6B4D6475



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
Kelly DeYoe: Marcia Jones

Tor Solutions Corp Invoice 
Thursday, April 11, 2013 5:06:10 PM
2013-04-11 -TorSnlutinns -Invoire-q.pdf

Hello Kelly and Marcia,

Please find attached our invoice.

We've resolved all problems with sam.gov and our registrations should 
be complete as of today.

We should probably review which invoices need to be re-submitted. 

Thanks.

Andrew
http://tpo.is/contact 
pgp 0X6B4D6475

http://tpo.is/contact


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman 
Kelly DeYoe: Sho Ho 
Roger Dinaledine
Tor Solutions Corp Progress Report for January 2013 
Sunday, March 03, 2013 10:21:17 PM
2013-3anuarv-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthly-ReDort.pdf

Hello Kelly and Sho,

Please find attached the progress report for January 2013. 

Thanks!

Andrew
http://tpo.is/contact 
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpo.is/contact


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman 
Kelly DeYoe: Sho Ho 
Rooer Dinnledine
Tor Solutions Corp Progress Report for January 2013 
Sunday, March 03, 2013 10:21:20 PM 
2013-Januarv-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthlv-Report.odf

Hello Kelly and Sho,

Please find attached the progress report for January 2013. 

Thanks!

Andrew
http://tpQ.i5/contact
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpQ


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman 
M a rc ia  J o n es; K e lly .P e Y o e

Tor Solutions Final invoice
Thursday, August 15, 2013 1:54:23 PM
2013-08-15-TorSolutions-lnvoice-13.Ddf

Hello Marcia and Kelly,

Please find attached our final invoice to close out the contract. 
Thanks.

Andrew
http://tpo.is/contact 
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpo.is/contact


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
Marcia Jones 
Kelly DeYoe
Tor Solutions Invoice #2 
Thursday, August 30, 2012 1:12:10 PM
2012-08-30-TorSolutlons-Invoice-2.pdf

Hello Marcia and Kelly,

Please find attached our second invoice for our active contract. 

Thanks!

Andrew
http://tpQ.is/cQntact
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpQ.is/cQntact


From: Andrew Lewman
To: Marcia Jones: Kelly DeYoe

(b) (6)

Subject: Tor Solutions Invoice #7
Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 2:57:52 PM
Attachments: 2013-01-28-TorSolutions-Invoice-7.pdf

Hello Kelly and Marcia,

Please find attached our seventh invoice for the current project. 

Thanks.

Andrew
http://tpo.is/contact 
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpo.is/contact


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Tor Solutions Invoice 6
Friday, January 04, 2013 11:11:23 AM

Andrew Lewman
Kelly-Petes.; Marcia Jones

2013-0l-04-TorSolutions-Invoice-6.odf

Hello Kelly and Marcia,

Please find attached our sixth invoice for the current contract. 

Thank you.

Andrew
http://tpo.is/contact 
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpo.is/contact


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman 
Marcia Jones: Kelly DeYoe

(b) (6)

Tor Solutions Invoice for May-June 2013 Work 
Tuesday, July 09, 2013 9:44:57 PM
2013-07-09-TorSolutions-Invoice-12.pdf

Hello Kelly and Marcia,

Please find attached our invoice for our work in May-June 2013. Thanks.

Andrew
http://tpo.is/contact 
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpo.is/contact


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman 
Marcia Jones: Kelly DeYoe

Tor Solutions invoice
Monday, May 13, 2013 9:13:19 PM
2013-05-13-TorSolutions-Invoice-10.odf

Please find attached our 10th invoice for the active contract. Thanks! 

Andrew
h ttp://tpo.i5/cQntact
pgp 0x6B4D6475



Andrew Lewman
Malita Dvson

(b) (6)

From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Tor Solutions Invoice
Tuesday, August 07, 2012 10:55:16 AM
2012-08-07-TorProiect-Invoice-l.pdf

Hello Malita and Kelly,

Please find attached our first invoice for the current contract between 
TSC and BBG. Please let me know if there are any questions.

Andrew
http://tpo.is/contact 
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpo.is/contact


From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman

Tor Solutions Month ly Progress 
Monday, April 29, 2013 12:52:13 PM
2013-March-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthlv-Report.pdf

Hello Kelly and Sho,

Please find attached our monthly progress report. As always, feel free 
to ask questions.

Thanks!

Andrew
http ://tpo .is /contad:
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpo.is/contad


From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman

Tor Solutions Monthly Progress 
Monday, April 29, 2013 12:52:13 PM
2013-March-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthly-Report, pdf

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
Tor Solutions Progress for December 2012 
Tuesday, January 29, 2013 2:54:19 PM
2012-December-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthlv-Report.pdf

Hello Kelly and Sho,

Attached is our progress report for Dec 18- Jan 17. As always, feel 
free to ask questions.

Thanks!

Andrew
http://tpQ.is/cQnta.ct
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpQ.is/cQnta.ct


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman

Rnner Dinoleriine
Tor Solutions Progress for December 2012 
Tuesday, January 29, 2013 2:54:19 PM
2012-Deremher-TorSnlufinns-BBG-Monfhlv-Renoit.nrif

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

Rooer Dinaledine
Tor Solutions Progress for November-December 
Friday, January 04, 2013 11:07:00 AM
2012-November-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthlv-ReDort. pdf

Hello Kelly and Sho,

I apparently forgot to email the monthly progress report to you over 
the holidays. Sorry. Please find it attached.

Andrew
http://tpo.is/contact
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpo.is/contact


From: Andrew Lewman
To: Kelly DeYoe: ShO HQ
Cc: Roger Dinaledine
Subject: Tor Solutions Progress for November-December
Date: Friday, January 04, 2013 11:07:00 AM
Attachments: 2012-November-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthlv-ReDort.odf

Hello Kelly and Sho,

I apparently forgot to email the monthly progress report to you over 
the holidays. Sorry. Please find it attached.

Andrew
http://tpo.is/cQntact
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpo.is/c


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
Kelly DeYoe: Sho Ho
Roger Dinaledine
Tor Solutions Progress in October
Wednesday, November 28, 2012 2:46:42 PM
2012-October-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthly-ReDort.Ddf

Hello Kelly and Sho,

Attached is our progress report for October. I know you're probably 
going to see Roger in the next week or two, but if you have questions, 
feel free to ask.

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
2012-October-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthlv-ReDort.odf

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
Tor Solutions Progress Report Aug-Sep 2012 
Friday, September 28, 2012 6:26:39 PM 
2012-AuQUSt-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthlv-ReDOrt.pdf

Hello Kelly and Sho,

Please find attached our monthly progress report for 17 August through 
18 September. Feel free to ask questions.

Andrew
http://tpo.is/contact 
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpo.is/contact


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman 
Kelly PeYoe; Sho Hq 
Roger Dinoledine
Tor Solutions Progress Report Aug-Sep 2012 
Friday, September 28, 2012 6:26:39 PM
2012-AuQUSt-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthlv-Report.pdf

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
Tor Solutions Progress Report for Sep-Oct 2012 
Monday, October 29, 2012 3:11:59 PM
2012-Sentember-TnrSnlutinns-BBC;-Mnnthlv-Rennrf.ndf

Hello Kelly and Sho,

Please find attached our progress report for Sep - Oct 2012. 

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
2012-SeDtember-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthlv-Reoort.pdf

Hello Kelly and Sho,

Please find attached our progress report for Sep - Oct 2012. 

Thanks!

Andrew

pgp 0x6B4D6475



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman

Tor Solutions Progress Report 
Friday, June 28, 2013 10:10:24 AM
2013-Mav-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthlv-Report.Ddf

Hello Kelly and Sho,

Attached is our monthly progress report for the current contract. 
Feel free to ask questions.

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

Andrew Lawman

Tor Solutions Progress Report 
Friday, March 29, 2013 8:11:14 AM
2013-Februarv-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthlv-Reoort.Ddf

Hello Kelly and Sho,

Please find attached our progress report for February/March.

Kelly,

I'm still working on sam.gov and their complete mess of a system.

Andrew
http://tpo.is/contact 
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpo.is/contact


From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
Kelly DeYoe: Sho Ho
Tor Solutions Progress Report
Friday, March 29, 2013 8:11:14 AM
2013-Februarv-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthlv-Reoort.pdf

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
To: Kelly PeYoe: Sho Ho
Subject: Tor Solutions Progress Report
Date: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 1:40:36 PM
Attachments: 2013-June-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthlv-Report.pdf

Hello Kelly and Sho,

Attached is our monthly progress report. Sorry for the delays due to 
sickness and travel. I believe this is our last progress report for 
the non-option work. The option work continues until September 30 2013. 
Please correct me if I'm wrong.

Thanks!

Andrew
.http://tPQ,i?/.contact
pgp 0x6B4D6475



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Ken Berman 
Roger Dinaledine 
Kelly DeYoe 
Tor usage?
Tuesday, July 01, 2008 5:18:32 PM

Roger -  pis send us the latest stats on Tor usage. Thx,


